
Re: Labconco Contact Form Submission

From : Christine Huffard
<chuffard@mbari.org>

Mon, Dec 30, 2013 08:24 AM



Subject : Re: Labconco Contact Form
Submission

To : Joe Reichert
<JReichert@labconco.com>

Dear Joe,

Thanks- I'll send in an order this week or next.

take care,
Crissy

----- Original Message -----

From: "Joe Reichert" <JReichert@labconco.com>

To: chuffard@mbari.org

Sent: Friday, December 27, 2013 8:26:04 AM

Subject: Re: Fw: Labconco Contact Form Submission

Crissy,

We actually stopped using the larger hose a few years ago.

The new hose we
use is a 3/4" ID and a 1" OD. The clamps for the original
hose will be to
large for the newer hose. The new hose is 7373436 \$31.75
and clamp is
1488800 \$1.75/each.

Joe Reichert
Labconco
Senior Product Service Representative
jreichert@Labconco.com
1-800-821-5525 ext 719

Visit www.labconco.com for the latest information on Labconco products, promotions and events.

From: Shirley Hogenkamp/Labconco
To: Joe Reichert/Labconco@Labconco,
Date: 12/26/2013 07:49 AM
Subject: Fw: Labconco Contact Form Submission

Hi Joe,

Please follow up on this Contact message from our website.

Thanks!

Shirley

Shirley Hogenkamp
Marketing Communications Manager
Labconco Corporation
shirleyh@labconco.com

Visit <http://www.labconco.com> for product information, promotions and announcements.

----- Forwarded by Shirley Hogenkamp/Labconco on 12/26/2013 07:48 AM -----

From: <chuffard@mbari.org>
To: webmaster@labconco.com,
Date: 12/23/2013 01:43 PM
Subject: Labconco Contact Form Submission

A request has just been placed through the Contact Us form:

Crissy huffard
Email: chuffard@mbari.org
Phone: 8317751839
Institution/Company: mbari

Address:
nomail
moss landing, ca 95039
United States of America

Subject: Product
Message: Hi, Is it possible to order replacement vacuum tubing? I'm having a hard time finding 3/4 inch ID that also has an OD as wide as the hose that came with our unit. Thanks and take care,
Crissy

From : Joe Reichert
<JReichert@labconco.com>

Fri, Dec 27, 2013 08:26 AM



Subject : Re: Fw: Labconco Contact Form Submission

To : chuffard@mbari.org

Crissy,

We actually stopped using the larger hose a few years ago. The new hose we use is a 3/4" ID and a 1" OD. The clamps for the original hose will be too large for the newer hose. The new hose is 7373436 \$31.75 and clamp is 1488800 \$1.75/each.

Joe Reichert

Labconco
Senior Product Service Representative
jreichert@Labconco.com
1-800-821-5525 ext 719
Visit www.labconco.com for the latest information on
Labconco products,
promotions and events.

From: Shirley Hogenkamp/Labconco
To: Joe Reichert/Labconco@Labconco,
Date: 12/26/2013 07:49 AM
Subject: Fw: Labconco Contact Form Submission

Hi Joe,

Please follow up on this Contact message from our website.

Thanks!

Shirley

Shirley Hogenkamp
Marketing Communications Manager
Labconco Corporation
shirleyh@labconco.com

Visit <http://www.labconco.com> for product information,
promotions and
announcements.

----- Forwarded by Shirley Hogenkamp/Labconco on 12/26/2013
07:48 AM -----

From: <chuffard@mbari.org>
To: webmaster@labconco.com,
Date: 12/23/2013 01:43 PM
Subject: Labconco Contact Form Submission

A request has just been placed through the Contact Us form:

Crissy huffard

Email: chuffard@mbari.org

Phone: 8317751839

Institution/Company: mbari

Address:

nomail

moss landing, ca 95039

United States of America

Subject: Product

Message: Hi, Is it possible to order replacement vacuum tubing? I'm having

a

hard time finding 3/4 inch ID that also has an OD as wide as the hose that

came with our unit. Thanks and take care,

Crissy
